

**立法會**  
***Legislative Council***

LC Paper No. CB(3) 663/14-15

Ref : CB(3)/M/MM

Tel : 3919 3300

Date : 11 May 2015

From : Clerk to the Legislative Council

To : All Members of the Legislative Council

---

**Council meeting of 27 May 2015**

**Amendments to motion on  
“Implementation and continuance of ‘one country, two systems’”**

Further to LC Papers Nos. CB(3) 639/14-15 and CB(3) 650/14-15 issued on 29 and 30 April 2015 respectively, six Members (Hon IP Kin-yuen, Hon IP Kwok-him, Hon LEE Cheuk-yan, Hon Gary FAN, Hon Martin LIAO and Hon WONG Yuk-man) have respectively given notice of their intention to move separate amendments to Hon Dennis KWOK’s motion on “Implementation and continuance of ‘one country, two systems’”. Members have been informed vide LC Paper No. CB(3) 662/14-15 issued on 8 May 2015 that the above motion will stand over until the Council meeting of 27 May 2015. As directed by the President, the respective amendments will be printed in the terms in which they were handed in on the Agenda of the Council.

2. The President will order a joint debate on the above motion and the six amendments. To assist Members in debating the motion and the amendments, I set out below the procedure to be followed during the debate:

- (a) the President calls upon Hon Dennis KWOK to speak and move his motion;
- (b) the President proposes the question on Hon Dennis KWOK’s motion;
- (c) the President calls upon the six Members who wish to move amendments to speak in the following order, but no amendment is to be moved at this stage:

- (i) Hon IP Kin-yuen;
  - (ii) Hon IP Kwok-him;
  - (iii) Hon LEE Cheuk-yan;
  - (iv) Hon Gary FAN;
  - (v) Hon Martin LIAO; and
  - (vi) Hon WONG Yuk-man;
- (d) the President calls upon the public officer(s) to speak;
- (e) the President invites other Members to speak;
- (f) the President gives leave to Hon Dennis KWOK to speak for the second time on the amendments;
- (g) the President calls upon the public officer(s) to speak again;
- (h) in accordance with Rule 34(5) of the Rules of Procedure, the President has decided that he will call upon the six Members to move their respective amendments in the order set out in paragraph (c) above. The President invites Hon IP Kin-yuen to move his amendment to the motion, and forthwith proposes and puts to vote the question on Hon IP Kin-yuen's amendment;
- (i) after Hon IP Kin-yuen's amendment has been voted upon, the President deals with the other five amendments; and
- (j) after all amendments have been dealt with, the President calls upon Hon Dennis KWOK to reply. Thereafter, the President puts to vote the question on Hon Dennis KWOK's motion, or his motion as amended, as the case may be.

3. For Members' reference, the terms of the original motion and of the motion, if amended, are set out in the **Appendix**.

(Odelia LEUNG)  
for Clerk to the Legislative Council

Encl.

(Translation)

**Motion debate on  
“Implementation and continuance of ‘one country, two systems’”  
to be held at the Council meeting of 27 May 2015**

**1. Hon Dennis KWOK’s original motion**

That this Council requests the SAR Government to earnestly invite the Central Government to implement and continue the state policy of ‘one country, two systems’ in Hong Kong in accordance with the original intent of ‘one country, two systems’.

**2. Motion as amended by Hon IP Kin-yuen**

That, *as Hong Kong people are increasingly worried about the implementation of ‘one country, two systems’ and there have been various incidents or signs in recent years indicating that ‘one country, two systems’ is being severely challenged, especially in safeguarding academic freedom and educational institutions’ autonomy by the SAR Government*, this Council requests the SAR Government to earnestly invite the Central Government to implement and continue the state policy of ‘one country, two systems’ in Hong Kong in accordance with the original intent of ‘one country, two systems’, *and while implementing the state policy of ‘one country, two systems’ and making the best endeavours to safeguard the Basic Law, to uphold the SAR Government’s autonomy in education matters; and in formulating and implementing Hong Kong’s education policy under ‘one country, two systems’, the SAR Government must safeguard academic freedom and educational institutions’ autonomy in compliance with Articles 136 and 137 of the Basic Law to enable education policy to develop in a professional manner.*

Note: Hon IP Kin-yuen’s amendment is marked in *bold and italic type*.

**3. Motion as amended by Hon IP Kwok-him**

That *‘one country, two systems’ is a basic state policy adopted by the Central Government to realize the peaceful reunification of the country with the aims to safeguard the country’s sovereignty, security and development interests, and to maintain long-term prosperity and stability in Hong Kong; yet, in recent years, there are some people in Hong Kong blatantly advocating the*

*idea of ‘Hong Kong independence’, and in respect of constitutional development, disrespecting the constitutional power of the Standing Committee of the National People’s Congress and disregarding the need to safeguard the country’s security, thereby deviating severely from the original intent of ‘one country, two systems’; in this connection, this Council requests the SAR Government to earnestly invite the Central Government to implement and continue the state policy of ‘one country, two systems’ in Hong Kong in accordance with step up publicity of and education on ‘one country, two systems’ and the Basic Law among the public (especially young people), so as to ensure the correct understanding and comprehension of the original intent of ‘one country, two systems’, and its successful implementation and continuance in Hong Kong.*

Note: Hon IP Kwok-him’s amendment is marked in *bold and italic type* or with deletion line.

#### **4. Motion as amended by Hon LEE Cheuk-yan**

*That ~~this Council~~, in recent years, China-Hong Kong conflicts have turned increasingly acute, and its fundamental causes are that the Beijing authorities intervene excessively in Hong Kong affairs, while the SAR Government only acts submissively when facing Beijing’s intervention, not only relinquishing Hong Kong’s high degree of autonomy but also proactively making Hong Kong mainlandized; in this connection, this Council reiterates that maintaining Hong Kong’s uniqueness is the essence of ‘one country, two systems’, and requests the SAR Government to earnestly invite the Central Government to implement and continue the state policy of ‘one country, two systems’ in Hong Kong in accordance with the original intent of ‘one country, two systems’; this Council also urges the SAR Government to be courageous to refuse the Beijing authorities’ intervention in Hong Kong affairs, to firmly uphold the autonomy of the SAR governance, and to strive to safeguard Hong Kong’s core values and protect Hong Kong people’s basic political, economic, social and cultural rights, etc.*

Note: Hon LEE Cheuk-yan’s amendment is marked in *bold and italic type* or with deletion line.

#### **5. Motion as amended by Hon Gary FAN**

*That the ‘one country, two systems’ concept is a manifestation of the Central Government’s recognition of the sense of local consciousness in Hong Kong, but since LEUNG Chun-ying assumed office as Chief Executive, the impact of the Central Government on the internal affairs of Hong Kong has been*

*intensifying in various aspects; the white paper on The Practice of the ‘One Country, Two Systems’ Policy in the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region issued by the State Council in June 2014 has even pointed out that the Central Government exercises ‘overall jurisdiction’ over Hong Kong, and that ‘the high degree of autonomy of HKSAR is subject to the level of the central leadership’s authorization[,] [t]here is no such thing called “residual power”’, undermining seriously Hong Kong people’s confidence in ‘one country, two systems’; in this connection, this Council requests the SAR Government to earnestly invite the Central Government to implement and continue the state policy of ‘one country, two systems’ in Hong Kong in accordance with the original intent of ‘one country, two systems’; to uphold the provision of Article 22 of the Basic Law which prescribe that no department of the Central Government and no province, autonomous region, or municipality directly under the Central Government may interfere in the affairs which the SAR Government administers on its own in accordance with the Basic Law, including Paragraph 4 of Article 22 to enable the SAR Government to exercise the power to vet and approve the entry under the dual vetting and approval system of the One-Way Permit for immigration for properly gatekeeping the long-term population policy of Hong Kong; and to uphold the stipulations in Annex I and Annex II to the Basic Law to enable the SAR Government to steer Hong Kong’s constitutional reform and decide on its own a democratic constitutional reform package for Hong Kong based on the will of Hong Kong people.*

Note: Hon Gary FAN’s amendment is marked in *bold and italic type*.

## **6. Motion as amended by Hon Martin LIAO**

That this Council ~~requests~~ *supports the Central Government and* the SAR Government to ~~earnestly invite the Central Government to~~ *persistently* implement and continue the state policy of ‘one country, two systems’ in Hong Kong in accordance with the ~~original intent~~ *principle* of ‘one country, two systems’.

Note: Hon Martin LIAO’s amendment is marked in *bold and italic type* or with deletion line.

## **7. Motion as amended by Hon WONG Yuk-man**

That this Council ~~requests~~ *urges* the SAR Government to ~~earnestly invite~~ *request* the Central Government to implement and continue the state policy of ‘one country, two systems’ in Hong Kong in accordance with the original intent of ‘one country, two systems’, *and to allow Hong Kong people to exercise*

*their right to self-determination and establish a constitutional amendments convention on Hong Kong Affairs to amend the Basic Law, so as to lay down a direction for constitutional development that meets Hong Kong people's aspirations, and to realize genuine 'Hong Kong people ruling Hong Kong'.*

Note: Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment is marked in *bold and italic type* or with deletion line.